Sor ) Skellz

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Friday 24 January 2020 15:26
To: Sorcha Skelly

Subject: FW: PCl Matters

Hi Sorcha,

For file.

D.Collins.

From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Friday 24 January 2020 15:25

To: Tom Brinicombe <tom.brinicombe@greenlink.ie>
Subject: PC| Matters

Good Afternoon Tom,

The PCI Unit has considered the issues arising from yesterday’s meeting and the following gives our
understanding of the procedural steps that need to be followed in the current PCI process:

1. Greenlink to check consents required (especially CRU consents) and revert to the PCI Unit.

2. Greenlink to re-visit its schedule of consents timelines and submit to PC| Unit.

3. Submit a proposal to the PCI Unit of the scope of materialflevel of detail of information to be
submitted as part of PCI application file.

4. PCI Unit to allow consenting authorities adequate time (8 to 10 weeks) to consider proposal and

revert.

When responses from consenting authorities are received, Greenlink to consider if any amendment

or addition of the material/information is necessary.

Lodge draft PCl application file with PCI Unit.

Consenting authorities to be given adequate time to check for missing information

Missing Information (if sought) to be submitted by Greenlink.

PCI application lodged and applications made to consenting authorities.
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Please give consideration to this sequence of stages and see if any re-alignment of your intended project
stages is necessary. We are available for a meeting next Friday.
Regards,

Diarmuid Collins,
PCI Unit.
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PCI Meeting An Bord Pleanala (Competent Authority) and Greenlink
23" January 2020

Subject: Greenlink Interconnector Project

Agenda
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Close out of PC| process

Next Steps & AOB
Tel (01) 858 8100
LocCail 1890 275 175
Fax (01) 872 2684
Website www_pleanala.ie

bord@pleanala.ie

. Update on Draft Application Submission
Update on Marine Licence Application
Current project programme and schedul

Advice on issues to be closed out and out CA treat them.
CA process upon receiving Draft and turn around time

Draft submission process if no issues/observation received.
Confirmation of the format draft to be submitted
Confirmation how CA will work W

e of permits and circulation to

ith Greenlink to deliver the programme.
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